Message

From: _Greg Ay IR
on behalfof  Gre Autry <

Sent: 4/10/2020 4:02:23 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Standing by. Sewing firm w factories in Mexico

Ok. Standing by if I can be of use.

Greg Autry, PhD

On Apr 10, 2020, at 12:37, Steven Hatfill _> wrote:

HAs to be US madec

On Fri, Apr 10, 2020 at 11:37 AM Autry, Greg _ wrote:

Hope all is well Steve.
I’m standing by.
Would you wish to speak to US based sewing company that has manufacturing capacity in

Mexico and Central America? Owned by family of a student of mine and they appear to be
legitimate.

Greg
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